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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Agency Heads, Chancellors, Human Resources Directors 
 and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Delores A. Joyner, Administrator 
 State Personnel Commission 
 
DATE: April 28, 2011 
 

RE: Approved Personnel Actions for the April 21, 2011 State Personnel 
 Commission Meeting 
 
 
Below is a list of personnel actions that were approved by the Governor’s Office and the State 
Personnel Commission at the April 21, 2011 State Personnel Commission meeting. 
 
(1) *Minutes of the February 17, 2010 State Personnel Commission Meeting 
 
(2) *State Classification and Pay Actions  

  T & E Changes 
 
(3) Revised Merit Based Recruitment and Selection Plans 
 Department of Commerce 
 East Carolina University 
 University of North Carolina - Charlotte 
 
(4) Senate Bill 886 Report – 2010 (Executive Summary) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/2011Meetings/MINUTES%20(February%2017%202011).pdf
http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/2011Meetings/HCT%20YEPA%20Agenda%20Note%20FINAL.pdf
http://www.osp.state.nc.us/Guide/SPC/spc-actions/2011Meetings/TE%20Changes%20Summary%20for%20Commission%204-21-11.xls
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April 28, 2011 
 
 
 
(5) Annual Performance Management Report (Cycle 22 – 2010) 
 
(6) Performance Management Policy Amendment 
 Department of Health and Human Services 
 
 
*Please click on this item to review the approved action.  Some of the other items may be 
reviewed at the Office of State Personnel’s website:  http://www.osp.state.nc.us/   
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